
----- Original Message -----  
From: Lindsay Pearson  
To: Mike Taylor ; Adrian Stanfield ; Steve Humphrey  
Cc: DavidEvans ; Henry Willard ; MikeYianni ; ScottMillener ; Les Chown ; Steve Perry ; 
Timx.Shaw@costain.com ; Neil Gunn ; Cliff Dobson ; tony.sayer@hyder.plus.com ; 
Jim.Wooldridge@kent.gov.uk ; Hazel Damiral ; Sandra Gould ; ssma.murray1@tesco.net ; Glenda 
Egerton ; Marion Geary  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 4:46 PM 
Subject: Re: Isles Quarry 
 
Mike, 
  
a further update 
  
the land clearance itself is, I am told, predominantly to do with some specific, species related, aspects 
of ecological investigation. I will pick this up with Glenda next week. 
  
The contamination report, in section 5.9.2, deals with aspects such a building removal and what will 
happen once the are removed. You are right that we do need to be satisfied that subsequent 
investigations are suitably intrusive for the proposed end use of the site ( I appreciate that you have 
made specific comments as to what you believe was put into various parts of the site). My advisors 
are quite happy that this is the appropriate methodology and the work I shall be discussing with 
them next week will be to codify the acceptance of the methodology as proposed. Nevertheless, and 
as ever in these matters, we must always be prepared for the unexcepted but in this respect there is 
nothing unusual about IQW. 
  
Lindsay      

  
Lindsay John Pearson 
Chief Planning Officer 
Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council 
tel: 01732 876237 
fax. 01732 876363 
website - www.tmbc.gov.uk  
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	From: Lindsay Pearson

